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q0. R MreEeT FEHS TAEd ATENAT (§.0% AMETe) TFdT fqaw ¢
ATATSTATRT qTH TR AT FIee Fafaad AR (§.0% )
= - .
ATATSIAT I afevg M a1 7.8, IS
ATATSTATRT feRfam T AF R
faerq Seares semfa gt fafq f9.5.20R /99/99
e ITEA aHfa g8 Ed faiq | fa " 209 /99 /95
GRS .0y HITEATE
HTATSIATR] e ANTA (5,04 HMETE) | ¥.9,20,5% %R,333I- (IDC FHA)
< S N -
ATATSTHTRT Tfq AITETE AT %.9%,29 ¥¥ 53U- (IDC THA)
o o =~ ) [s
fo=Iq ITITe Al ol s@fg | 3% a9
= :
o @de Tkt gwnTar fafq fa.&. j050/90/0%
N o o o
foerd wéig bl gwharsr @ty T IeITeH SATAT TTbl AT
~ [
faaa @re Tt TERTamR &% 3E %.¥150 (AYMATH) ¥ ¥.51%¥0 (Je@rarH)
9. e qEn SafaEa e (¥.%% AEe)d A R S {Net Present Value (NPV)),
A 3¢ 9% A7 {Internal Rate of Return (IRR), Pay Back Period, Discounted Pay Back
Period, TTUTTehT wferey feramor
Discount Rate 0%
Discounted Net Present Value (NPV) q,3,%9,595%5
Internal Rate of Return of Project (IRR) | 9%.%¥5%
PV of
T Ffsaa T PVF s
IFRIC | T
a§ L] hakiliod GEll s SRS T @ Cl\;‘;th TR AT
T afeiEs iRl (ge famm) 10% Flow (g2 wfa)
T | (@5%,008, %%
95,348,937 (439%0,%59) (R33,393,¥90) (R33,743,%90) 9.00000 | (R33,R13,%90)| (]33,}1R,¥90)
a3
(923,%¥39,09
90,595 4% (99,%0%,%39) (29,943,595 | (9,99%,38%,05%) 0.20%08% | (99,403 3%9)| (,005,99%,949)
79 3
(198,229,398
(3%,403,%0%) (893%,5%3) | 94,993,343 | 9,455,051 (192,499,358 | (4,334,2083%0) | 0.53%9Y | (35,9%% ¥4D)| (19%4,410,30%)
EER
¥3,%%5,990 AEANERSES YUY, 9%R,50% 1¥R3¥¥ 3¥Y (9,0%3,4%3,0%9) 0.94939 | q0%,R¥%,¥93[(9,020,4%%,9%0)
T ¥
S%,¥0R 343 EERNERSES %43,599,0%% 159,53%,2%0 (299,935,909 0.55309 | 9R¥ 480,333 | (R&E,30% 41L)
T
55,%9¢ 930 ¥RE13,454 ¥%,%00,433 159,95%,505 (930 U ¥% R%%) O.5R0%3 | IR M40¥ 594 | (543,5%%,%¥R)
9 ©
950,449,050 ¥IAIAEL | ¥§405%E 3¥¢,3095 390 (¥59,3%9,3%0) OMEYYS| 90, ¥¥E| (AIALE,¥RY)
T 5
153,495, 55 Y EERNERSES ¥R,30%,4%% R&5,¥%%,5%% (93,989 ¥R9) O.4939% | 93905203 | (19,304 4%3)
EE )
949,05 % 3% AR ERSES 35,998 1YY 33,59, ¥4% 12,908 3%5 0.%¥%%¥ | 905,999,893 | (¥%9R03%50)
77 0
493,538,045 YIAAIAEL | 33ESRRY 35 RIRAES 355,0%0 43% 0.¥3¥90 | qoYu,908 | (35953R3%)
7 99
0B 0%3 U%% EERNERGES 35,9%3,24% R95,¥\q,093 %¥%,%99,%0% O0.35YYY | J0U3RRIUI | (RUY L] %45)
ELRE
RIJUGR R% ¥R 593,454 R3,%9¢, 259 R%5,%%%,9%% S¥Y,950,80% 0.340%% | 0% %59,%3 | (1¥],%59R0%)
EEEH
YR Y5555 ¥RE93,454 19,5%9,3%% RE%,R43, 910 1,939, ¥3¥ 494 0.395%3 29,%0%,3%% (45,395 %3%)
T ¢
QUL EA,43% ¥RE93,454 19,3%%,90% 30%,¥53,50% 1,%%0,295,31¢ O.R5R%% | SREI¥E¥IL | 39,386,0R%
EEET
R9¢,%99,0%9 EEASERSES ¥, 44 % 0¥\ IR, 99 31T 9, k3 RRU%80 0.3%333 S¥,2%9,5%% | 99%,R%4,%%9
T %
303,053,034 ¥R 593,454 - 3RO URE 2,90%,393 35% 0.23%3% 53,949,452 | 98%,099%50
77 e
33Y,593,R0% ¥RE93,454 - 395, ¥5%, 9% ?,¥58,5%0,03% 0.R9%%3 53,3%%,0%5 | R59,359,¥3%
9 95
BERSEALR ¥RE13,454 - 345,9R%,9%% R,5¥3,85%,9%3 0.9%95% | 0 ¥Yg 3% | 349,5%¥Y, 9%
EEER
339,935 %% AEASER TS - 353,349,59% 3,33%,3¥9,% 99 0.99%5% 55,959,330 | ¥ROSILIAN
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g 30

ERARRASE] ¥RE4T UL - 355,4¥34905 3594,353,55% 09539 | E3UAM,1¥3 | ¥5¥,31039¥
ERIET]

¥00,335,595 WREIUEL - ¥¥SUR¥YE | ¥0M5 93] | 0.9¥sR¥ | T,SR99RY | 440,038 ¥
ECEEE]

%35, 9 9%, 395 ¥3E93 4EY - ¥5q,045,2%3 | ¥UIRAMOG | 0.93{3 | €,004,9%0 | €94,0%3 335
ag <3

¥R, 935,353 RARIERAHY - YIRS | ¥,069,4¥4,00% | 093U | SEEMMO0V | 59 5%5,0%Y
EEEN]

4%0,%%R % 8% ¥R - BERRER Y ESY 939,445 0.999%5 £0,¥0%,39% | W¥? 0wy 0%q
ECET

495,483,952 ¥3E43 AL - £¥9,30%,33% IREIRGS] | 090943 | ¥,0%5,54% | 59%,493,29¢
EREED

£35,99,50% PRI ERA - 295, 85Y, 3% BOOYqq3REE | 0.0%330 | ERE¥R96Y¥ | 58,533,099
EEEE

S93EEE A0S BREIUEL - e 3504953 B9R9,3%3,¥¥5 | 0.0531 | %0,0%%,593 | 43%33320¥
99 35

S0 338,39 %3593 4EL - HE,5 8,09 5, ¥35,3¥339 | 0.0%ERs | U¥ERSR,E¥Y | RR9,503U¥Y
EEEDS

858,393 %% EEAAERSTS - 53,455,459 2,90 5% 95 0.0%%3% ¥903¥ 3¥q [],0%% 33 55%
T 30

204,534,140 ¥RAIUEL - 295,335, | 10,1%,0854%¥3 | 0.0830% | 4%,89%,¥90 |990%,993,3%9
ELEED

2¥3,955,53% ¥RAQIUEL - 25Y,¥0R,¥09 | 99,30%,¥602 ¥y | 0.04639 | 4% ¥eq2a% |4%,45Y353
ELEER

9,045,34% 340 ¥3E4I AL - 9900,589,994| q3,304,335550 | 0.04390 | 43I GR0 |33QIR,0¥3
g 33

9,%0%, 134 U 3¥ 0,%34,349 - 993U U90,55% | 93,930,208 49 | 0.0¥6I | 299598 |1,3%0,9USHUS
T 3%

9,30%,085,30% - - 9,30%,08%,304| 9%,03¥, 294,540 | 0.0¥30% | 4S9¥5,59% |1,395508 ¥

QA33,¥34,53%) | 9¥,50%3,03.48% (,355,940) | I3AYOYRGR] | WRLAUIGEE | q4,0%¥,30Y,5R0| 13¥,R9¥,0¥R,¥X] 9,3¥%,%0%, ¥ 3|
Payback Period (In Years) a._R
Payback Period (In Years) (Discounted) 93.5¥

9. ST A= FriEsHr Wray faRe ot faeroras qar areiaw ATAISTATRT AT 1 gRe W THid
3059 /9% /Y A FTAMIF IAEA (COD) ASHbH! &, AHP! [daR0T A ATNAHBTHT J&Ad TR G -

%9 fera=r FE T gt feraRor giaran
q e o e
ST YT I q00 gfaerd
CEEU I SR 900 gfeered
frgToreRr AT S B I q00 gfeera
Ty farfar T q00 gfFera
R fafter sies
£ FUET- 9 T AUSY TAH JE q00 gfqerd
2T AT~ Tedeh, UAALATT T U= FI=A T qo0 gfqerd
Fefag afaw T q00 gfeered
3 H WA T B AEAH FUEE
Ul Uk 1@ TaR ETS9drH Ui Hdes JEI qo0 gfqera
BRI T 400 gfeeTe
qTaR ETS Ul HIUAES T q00 gfeered
T T 400 HfeeTe
(ZERIF T q00 yfeered
¥ | gTEEr Al S
gS %9 I q00 gfqerd
RGeS JEI q00 gfeered
TS qTIE TR qo0 gfqera
eI qTeq T q00 gfeere
TAE T A e qo0 gfqaerd
X | SRS
TATHAT (JRRYT) AT b1 TE qo0 gfqerd
HRTT T ITHRT TS I 400 gfeaTe
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ERISE T 400 giqerd
g A Fw HEALTF TATH
% AR THTE HeATehA qwarvad ¥ fafag sries | 990+ 900 gfaera
HATASTATEEH! A TG ITAITHT ST FEI 900 gfaera
AHMIF IR B T T (RCOD) 059 WA W T
FAQHIF IATH Y AP T (COD) 059 HT[A Y T
FHIHT ATTSTATH] HTH YR TAITNT TFI AZHE T AT BT QU7 FTH] FoaATATHT ATSAHH B |

93. HEAT T AU e TR g e @Re-fant anntarer Ter-Her dees e St @
L

%) @ AT Safagd ArSTETe aie R,64,59,339/KWh (Kilo Watt) fa=ra Iaames dar fasar

TR FRT AITFE IS ICAEA AMARTHT AMFPUHN @ | G FTAqEgd ATASAATH TUATHBT AT

3,3%,99,550/KWh (Kilo Watt) ¥ F@@r areesr amhT ¥9,%2,4%9 /KWh (Kilo Watt) f&Rer TiRuasr 3 |

SIS arierest
PPA 4.96 MW
Table |
TYTYAT &TAAT (KW) ¥,%%0 | Rated Turbine Efficiency 3 gfaera
guTed fe&=msT (m3/s) 3.40 Rated Generator Efficiency Qo et
IATH &I (m3/s) 0.909 Rated Transformer Efficiency )& gfqerd
GrossHead (m) 950 Combined Efficiency og.3¢ Fiaerd
Outage + Losses +Self Consumption (%) | Y gferera
Table Il
Avaliable | far@ Seamawar AT
& Discharge | =T fgw=iret Net THv Monthly Generatiof Outage IS
E (m3/sec) | (m3/sec) Head (m) | (KW) ataraw | before Outage Including | g=far

wfgar aaz(KW)| & Losses (kWh) (kWh) (Kwh)

A B ¢} D E E1 F G H=F-G
FomE | N q.0% 0./Y %55 Q,%¥%9| 3035 90,50,%¥%% L¥,0%% q0,3%,¥%V9
SE] Bl QU3 R.¥R qUR.R3 3544 | ¥,R%0 R%,%%,04R% q,3%,%503 R, 19, %40
aure | IR | 90.55 340 95L4R ¥,R%0| ¥,R%0 39,%N,959 9,5544% | ,5R%%5
CIENINEES! 9°.39 .40 9E%4R ¥,2%0| ¥ %0 35,4333 q,5%,%%Y9 3%,90 T\
Gk M | 95.5% 3.40 FRE4R ¥,8%0| ¥ R%0 3R M3 3% 9,53,%%9 | 3¥,90 TN
arfvae | 39 90.59 .40 95%.4% ¥,2%0| ¥ %0 35,4333 q,5%,%%9 3%,90 T\
Fifde | 30 | ¥.%R 3.40 FEE.UR ¥,%%0| ¥ %0 3,3, ¥55 q,9%,89% | 33Uz NqY¥
RIRES R RS RS 9N9.5¥ 3,950 ¥ %%0 R%,0% %¥9q 930,33% R¥,\9¥ ¥O<
are 30 | 9.9 9.5% q9.0% | RU3] | 3,9%% 95,0% 34% %0,%95 9997 935
| R 9.¥R 9.3 99443 R,03 | %] | 13R%3R %%,2%9 93,3%,39
T | 30 | 9.3 9.9% Q3 | 9,930 | R80% | qR,33,9W 5,597 99,%9,50%
EE 30 | 9.99 0.R9 qug oY | 9,¥0%| R,0%% | 90,0% Y0¥ 40,33% &, UY 3¥Y
ST | 3[Y 3,00,54 59 9%,0% 359 | 3,5%,59,339
AT : 9) I9 ATfabrar fEguar =1 e g9 Fear qva Afedesqr a8 difeewre! Aearar ey gfa feme

FeaT AT AN HigdTeh! ATEdde [ad A ATATs UM LT AT HAiedATeh FearaTae sl e T, |
R) FERTATH FqT 3595 /T HFET GU AR AGAIIF TG (COD) HUH I Y a9 W AT feg,
qcued AfeATH! Feararae gl (Total Contract Energy) TRad 9 &g |

Table Il

T ATH (I 3G TAFTH)FT FA A9 (KWh) 49,52, 459
T ATH(IE I TR TET) B bl 3917 (KWh) 3,3¥ 99,550
STHT (KWh) },54,59,330
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IOl SaHNIE IATEA T & (A(qerd 8¢k HEAT HFA AASTAEe Ieaad W Juded TRITH]
Fea AT G THTIT AEHHT Ioll @G AT9d a9 ATHAT G {691 5vaT 5. %150 (AR F9ar 747 341 |4r)
¥ T ATHAT i {6 a1 60T % .51¥0 (AT AT AT TAT HA) PTG g7 AT THH FFIAT aT TEhHIATF]
N A . c N 3 . N .
THT 3% ATARE AT o a7 faxirg HeaTars GhTs @ | 919, SFagiae Icaed 9% g (Afd (Commercial
Operation Date) a1 T% Y TRl AiEATH @ Ul HigATSNg o] 9 TR0 Jdsh quel A 3 (i)
JITTAHT T & (ATS) TSHTFH AR TAdlgH ATIRAT 0 aifeder oaw faz@ 3 afe @@ #ew

TMRUH B |
¥.R% FMETE SHATHT WA WA HeA qfE

?@&I iﬂ%-ﬂ ERGeiEEa :lgﬁrmgrzzlﬂ T AT (AT 45 3 1 4% | A A (G G o e
A T ) (3. 9fq afqe) 9% ) (3 9iq g
afeell wiear 2fg 93 o Aferaw SI¥0 ¥150
93 o wigm <f@ ¥ of AfeaTa SIRY Y18
Y f wfem 3fa 3% o wfedma ) 4108,
30 off Al 2 Yo A AiEATae ?19% YI1R3
%<, 9 AiEAT afg S0 & wleArae 21¥q Y13z
%9 of afer 2fg o3 @ Afeqraen Q1SS YIYR
@3 Y WiEAT 3@ ¥ o WEATTE 21249 YIRS
Syt wfenr g )% o afearaey 90195 il
@ o WigHT 2 TERIATH daiy qv q0143 Y124

FHAP] TTHIAP! THT ¥ AT Ioolg VT ATAR FA BT a7 T TATAd DIl AT @b o
b K 2 5 B 2 . e A G L6 2 B B M L K O

Q) FFAH TTHTTAT IorE A TRITADT A6 [FATTAR LT S -

o

(@) TaEd AATSTATER] AATT ATAATT T TAAR 9~ ARTHT TEHhT Fal, @A, qTAeeare (\sil &=
Sataed (Hydropower) &I T, IcATEH, JEARY ¥ faazor M9 RIS TE ATaeqFdl d9R fa3d TE,
TRV FAT faRoT AT T 977 i FREAEER! A GO HEG IR TH T oA T |

(@) faed ST ATTITFAT AR AT aTeeh sl &HT A (Solar), aTd (Wind), AT (Thermal), Sifae®
9Tfch (Bio Energy) #Tfg rdere qfq Sefedqds 39T Feared T80 qarer q9r fasy faawor T |

(M) = S ¥ ATArERYT (AT a1 Aty AT FAT Y& T, T4T T4T AAqGd AATSTATE SR TAET,
FETY, AT TAT HeATS T Gfqaes qIR T T AT &7b] (b Ja1 gage T RIS |

(&) STAIGd AT IAT fabrE [AHTRT SFAT g AT GATs AR @l ATATEaROIe AqgT T
faATHaATE AFATH T IUTAETEH! ATAFT T IUTAETH! @I T @1 T |

(F) T, WHRTAT T T TAGIT ATASTATET THAT TAT Feebrd T4 faaqa amafd qar faawor 1 |

(FN) BTESMITE T (AT =aqrg Gl JUHvee, A, FITRes, Toaadiive, Sfddde ATH JUEI T giafd
fageTame ATaTd T TS, d1F TAT GaT (AT AART T ¥ TARPT TAGT T |

(@) @A, Tedl faehr, wad, 9, 922, qSF, T, FAITHN, GEFHN, I AN a0 qequr (o FRamreed!
94 T, faeqd qeaae A@eaTT qor HEi O |

(W) ST IeATGHEF! AT AINTF AT FAGART AT (397 FFITeasT dTa9aqes qehrd I |

(W) I JATEH, faaRo ¥ qawRure! Hitq A9 FRPRE! WIHEHT IhT ATATTATEE STHEBIAT a7 AR
AT fersrHT fog WIS |

(&) AT Iifad Iged FATEIT T GeTdF FFIA1 a1 Gch STHH FH0 (Joint Venture/Special  Purpose
Vechile-SPV) &1 TITIAT T+ T GHT AT T |
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() FFEFA AT IA@d I¢9T FTAEAT T FAAd FIAT THITH Gt EFare ATafa a1 goreid g
T A FATEIT TG |

(}) FFEA AT Soolfad Fevd TFaredd ATAIT a1 Sorora I Teehl ge fam fd el aafd a1 ssirsiaqa
giaferdr srraaar Jor TR |

=) WA GLATH FY GETAF FFAT AT A FSTIF FFAIPT AW, IS T AAHT HEA ILYIGTH AT AFHT
HTHT AP A (FFALAT) AT TR |

B) WHAF FET THT Io@ T I (AT g §T9H)

q) PN IATGH T qKT a1 Y T YATES | SIAFad ATATSTAR Aed, FRi, J&Ro, q==re ¥ g
T |

) TANT WU AT MR fafy - amdE e afeme MEMiA@HEEn wH fMAEErE 9 TR T Sdtawd
IS IR T AR S atd, fewnfee afaw, Tee® ueu, fauae enfe @ @ w0 oA@r

9IS Run of River AT ARG Saqdd ATST & | SA<AEe ¥ 2% Harfaea Samed 1 a9
RIS Run of River WXl A(awd ScHTawdl ATNT w1aede Hifded Tea qar ARTeess Fan
TR B |

3) FY FeAH, yfataty afeR, AT, TSauA, Miakie FEANT TERIAT T Fisa FETET Rt Stigw
T 8% DR ¢ | ATCH |
¥) Geq W AREH SR &F ¢ AAEe gonied qgd Afted fama gumenr wred qure fasa
qfereheoredts feshl T FRIAT TRTHT T ATSTTRT AR F qu wqEr @ 9% fAfd R05q R Y
TRt FEAATE FIHT (93 SR % TEAhdl g | FIaSH A7 ATASAT (A0 TE qqE T 97 AT
faga wiforezor a1 =g fafuaq womr wnfud g9 &4 ofq waw Memee @R JueEre faed i gw
HALATHT ML (IET TART AEA AT 7T AAFAT THA AR (q&AR T b |
¥) T IR qAT JAT TR AT © FEIAIA FagT TRIEH AT THEAr FEhe TAagd AT (
%04 HATETE) & AN (99d (@ faaqnrere Icaes Sl 99 Y 9UH T J97e [ad qTigeseora T faead
afvg fohT TERTaT TI=T 95 ATATSTAT (AT SROHT el 3 | AT, ATRAT IE9T T 10T et
T GEATSA SREUeRT AT TATaHd ATATSARSH T qdT (A T AR SAtaga aEHr U S
FFIAH] TTAT T g A6 [ATH G |
%) G T AR TG AR T G A T oAy Peworet ket ¢ o @fvr o aneir seE e
WWWWWNHWWWWWWWWWW
&) FAT faRa IO ATASTAT eI TesTaldhl AT aHead ATATT T3 T Fd T |
rg') form@rer I STefaed s fawd @fw o @ aurEmer % viso war T fese arHEr w10
T FTAT ATH T |
() FFIAIHT FradTad A ATMF 3,54,59,339 Kwh TEH B |
¥) IR /T AT T A B IO feafq © forwaren amr Sofaa aas e M &1 a8 9%
ATATSTATRT fa2d SHEH WAl ¥.%% WA Hed dep{eqsh IUTAAE q HATe 3@ .4 Fmareaww famd
givg ferhT Feprar aHifTH Frer e qifaeeoredr =g faaa qaRer JrEd Arhd foht afeuer g 1 ammy
05 AT 4, TR ATASIATETE T07 &TAATHT [49d IcIaT & HAaedl Tehl B |
) FoaT IR s, fefaw ¥ Suweran : fradremare yreEfas aemEer e ar |
R) T fareAurert vt iRuar sEer: S@faea 9= ¥ faua SUsRues IUAT SavATHT AT AavAE A
TRTHT B | T ATITSTATRT TR FEAT ST © BTET HFNARA ST, Tl HHIhd SaaTHa, T8,
qERETSH, FAHAT ATed, AT JHSTgH, AThR AT dadeH FHRds Feaasy T @ RIS § |
AT AU TEIRFT AT I TIET AER HFLII TRTH 3, |
qo)Ea qur faepre : fm@en A S@faga srASHEE e RuE g9 fagaesr qura fawa
TIEHO @RE T HSR TN FFAT T THIFR 1= 084 FA ATREF Q0 T ¥.8% FMEre &\ fa=a
@iva faT TERIdT TP TEaPF g | A8, AR R FF QU wOEr qEee 95 AT 2059 wRE
W TastE A FOAT fAEd IOUET F ASEad § | AN @Y e Jwee Td a9
AATSAT (.04 HAT) F AATT FA T8I T 910 GFR, 9ol SA@d a1 fq=re a=red, &=a
foeprar fawmrame fAfq R0% /99 /3% AT FFHIHT AR ATSHT (a9 IJATETH!  FTATIT YT T 050
| ¥ T faed @t foeht qwRar IR TiRadE g o A,
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S o

Tt STAGIT ATTSATEH A d, [qeeiao ud (e #1der AT v IUI<h STeAdiicel @roil 6
TIREH T |

99) favrar 4R AfeTTT AT TEATHT ToATATHT AR TR AU STET, QG © ATATSTATRl HTH IS
Fare faafaarar IrafaaT dArsaed! faer, ¥ Fard dTaaes! auaar <Al Fecdite q- arar
foramaes ATSH TP T FFAAIS AT THITAGT THET T FHTATT TE ATTH G |

93) AR FISTHTR! T T FORTAT o SATeh foare sTuey WY, ey faaRor @ &7 F90e |
93) TR, FFASTET T AT A SUREE S Aeq Gemar feafeq @ o9 F¥oeirare Iaqfad fagd ue A

faad @ivasdl A9 faed Iiaeor Edl B | faH@rer a1 Safaed AarsArs! (g9 goaed &Tad
%% FMETE THET FaT AW ATAA ASATET BT TS A AR T | ard e aet afemorr
foera SoqEs T aRaHr T faT T @i Sraedr qute aReRe W ga fama oy 9 aswed
Fl THT TEHN IMGaT | STATTHT ATATSAATRT ATNT =T TaTeIehl @Ioil qIT SRIST T A9+ T Iariad
foaa otfer Futer fae@ wifuremorem @ediar T fasRt T @fe gar AU AT aiiT AT
ATHETIF T IUITh &1 T8l G |

9¥) YHE TMEFETH! [qaR0 (SA-FATH A aMF PRGRAT 90% a1 W AT FE AR T a7
AP T WST AT FF THE WeHdT iR § 9 qa@seedr faawor . Fef 7 q9rer fama
giferereer e faer@ @fed fosil TeRiar TR §a1 FFAHTRT THE Iehdl S0 JqTa faad i
Teehl G |

W) THE TAEHETH R (FA-HATH o FRGRAT 0% a7 | Fw&T T JNEE T A ar
AP AT (ST FLAT FY THE TA™T R G T Aeqwawl faxor. a7 7970 |

3.9 g faaRor

(@) WS HLATH TR (FE) TA1 AT R @B W T IIHI qAT FRAADT G © BT
AT Il @ AT WWWWWEWWW&WW
WW?WH&WW%WW@sﬁlwwWW
BTEGIHHIpA SffETive 7 Soadl #liehd Efmuiee orie afemre WS a1 4. ¢ ¥ & ?&%rcr

o

I"IHIUIMC'IHI e G | BleTd+HH FHFIATRT ATHHT SSEL TZhHT I T JHITAh! [FaR0 T Ioold

o |
wiHER
R 5T FrATEA EE FHfa @S Frfa@t
T PrARR bl ST | FEER il e EEEl)
PR
AR
TA =AW q, 0] - | ¥,990%% | 335300 | 953,540 | 34,030 | 90,309\%
T AT F R09-50 - - - - - -
?0":'0" T8 S - | ¥,090%% | 335,300 | 953,540 | |,03%0 | 90’04\
T M0 q 050 - ¥,000%% | 335300 | {%%,5%0 | 34,030 | q0,209\%%
qq _T.9 R050-59 - - - - - -
3059 - ¥,990%% | 335,300 | 983,540 | 3,030 | 90,R0,9%
e =0 4 R059 = [ %,990% | 335,300 | 9,3%,5X0 | 3,030 | 90,3049 | HACHA | HT FA=ATHT
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o1 fao FAR s, faRre e 9y, 4.35%) | RrERE IS WUR AAE gHeHe dfedd fo
ARE | fad0sy q@ AST & WA FEAT IAFAERE
Y. | AuTer gwoheE ufersd | o 9RRY 9O@En, e 95, FTATTAT fafqad O TURT B | A A
fer., ST, TATIRIT | TAFFT AIF fAFTEPT HEIUSH! TUHT e I,
AT, FISHITST | | S TS Weed, BISHIVS] 3, FIGHUST | ST, e qatar, Wia wEad fawrae i
o1 e Ao, THAT qo, aTeE | qIIE O G Iqered e, fafaer e
T TS qAT FT AATAIAR! (AT FAEE
AT T HET 5299 6 G |
A I OBE JAR A, A@AYR 3| 1,00,000 | fafqed HE@md T FEHEEHT A T FEeAd
AR | 1.0%%) | fa g0 @ W 95 TA HFEAT ATCRE!
o YA AT, d@Ad A.9qT Y, FIATATUT TIIAT AUR! HFIAT &7 | I HEAle
% | @& difeged fa FIH | FAGAR  EAE qA GEART GIH
AHAT a2 A QY | A AT GAMETE, FSEUST WA 99 FRIFeTEs e T8 AT B |

ATATR |

FTSHTIS |
AT FU JAE IS, AT A Y |
ol o7 FHR BT, FSHIVEST WA M. 93
FTSHIS] |
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(M) WS YATHT FSATHET, I0 F JAT, PV TSI AGg A A FoAF I AGg HTH JAH AW
ST

#.9. T T WH! GLT, FH T FFAET
9. FIE, AT FeA{ds

seet, Y gde Uug Wt W ur e
e, ETUTRTCAT HIAT W RTH uT.fer.
o, (i Wi wift dreeE 1 grifas e
AT, WSS aTaTde [,
AT, TATY ATeh A5 T.feT,
HAGT- TAT TAT JAT HOT FEFIT TEhT el
FHeT-ETeg 9o A1 fA,
R T RIS AT qeAET- AR e wria,
ToATAH-EXTeg BIgread Ir.fd.,
ToATAH-EXTe8 U q2aeh UT.Ie.
TAFINAT-THEETF AT THITEF ATATH IS STHH,
fearaz-fa. fa. fa. el
fatrer fearex fewrer @av afe,
3. T TR JA1E ST fafror U Trdarge FeT ufe,
FHER AT qUTe THTH,
AL T e BT BT G, g ATTE F G, Megd [0 We amds,
=TT~ [T gdel TUg THT Heftg oT.fer, wiehet qad- TR ATaaqd Taredr gen
(&) AT/ FoAARP! §F G Frasl GHIAT (AR
(3) IR @E A1 g T A fudraeas Tl gearde ataiaer 94 WieEq faqas | @l fae e
Y @ftE a7 g&deaRel W g9 o | AeAresd UIHT Gl Ehl WU A UEAe A qUR TH (9)
TTEE AT FErEl SR @iE/ fashy T aree 8 |
o fadraT gar aar e MEAEe, 2093 #OMAE (35) # SUMAE (9) W GUH AT AT fadrT
ArEAAE PR T T T FGefud Gisd Sl qaagR aiged GeaTqeh  SARERT,  ATATTT
JTTAT &7 TR T FFIATH] FHARNS (AR AR FOIST GRATS AAATIROTRT AT JafHes ATt
ST Xl STR ATSWhIE U Aider A9 (3) aUT q@dl G T9% fosfr 9 qrge &7 |
) Wehed HAHl GREl Haen faRTsErEd ol B fAIETEe, 00K F I (3¥) SIEEHT (4) THIGH
oo =t qar oo farmmeed, 2003 A7 o7 AER faTTEE dwed qEeaA ST G A7 daua
qUAT U BT ETHEHT bl [IATTART Thgd AT A (MHITH T AISHIC TUH Hiqer TH (
Q) TR TG |
(%) PR @NE a1 EEARRY T4 awael ¥l F7 Faedl Jatad w] &9 3 [gadT FREr g
FAA TIT AT THAAT FITHT Foi@ 9 THIH & G |

] ARV JATE AT

Y. G FHIE / FAARH P PRIAR

() ST FRATEE F FAIH/FoaTAbe TA AT AT STAT H & o haew (e a1 Azsieiep)
I TR AT T T AT AR TR a1 Gl JoBiq ¥ qed 3 &l ghaan fou snoq dwfeq dema
FY JEN, JAT TG TP a1 T ACAT T RO FFAAT ToaTeishesel FFAATHl TATTATHIAR
@wﬁwamgﬁwmwm%wcﬁWﬂcwwwammwmwm
o1 T TSHAT T T a9q 4id T3% %.¥,0001- HT T2l ST {0 T B | T 4T
T U GRATTHA T FEIATE FA AT AT TTHT F G AT el (AT a1 TR ATI) I0q T
G T 9T GERIHT FEEC GEATIF AT GoATARATS F T a7 AT THA YT TR G |

(@) ST (F) W et q] AT ATH! T (IR0 T AIATGURT ARG & THTH |

% Qv Tfae T faeaRw 7 FEET gEiad BT BT AT T 99T geEd dedes fatade
FFAT 21 | THT ORGSR qMcd AT B | IF FFIAIR] UGB I [oTel GRE TH a1 @R

N

T FA TR ARH] ATHaH THHTHH 717 T T g |
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T, FTSA WA FHAR T fqawr
.9, % TI(ST T I=F ATATIDTT TEHT AR FHANEE TIT (< ©
(@)Ffeq FEATH oo AARATIHT TebT FHARP! A, draar, fgfe e g, afew e war

FHATAD! AT g

ST qIT FIST TR AR fAwepr ¢ R Seam e faar |
TR

Prafiw fefr | s

(Gaull AT

off TR o | yee fHeuTe

RO /05 /09 | HIqH

FAF- TEANT TId qAT WU GEH
o fo, swmwg-daee Sew W M4,
Fey- wnatee fiee W f&@, dwumae
ECIERS W  FEeud/Eee
TSR Aade, I ST |
e W A e ¥R
A T AR e ®Ree stataga
AT S04 WAl W frma ¥ aufE
T FoaTeehepl TIAT HIAR |

¥,%0,000

R | & yE TR FEA e

R050/0R /9%

- AT FERUTeNS ¥ fesiwd  fasmer
AgEn i W e s qEe @
FETHA |

3 | A afaw e | TR st

R05R/09/94

- R Add /3w a9 T dfew
FEAAIHT A |

BEEESE [T AT

R05R/03/09

- e AREW iy JAiEe segae
A FENETHT @l I HH TR

qTE

@) FEAFE FHANEE I FY AR TS AR ATERAT ARG Y a1 97T HY Fisa
FEITAT AT TRBT A ITh AST FLATH ATH T FEATAT F8l (a0 ¢ AT ATTH |

@) faRorey ST T T 9T a9 SRSH AATTAT (AR AR AqH T D! JqT AeH
TS FLATH! I AALATIBIT TEHT BT H FHANN IREAT HTAT A FF far Ieorg T

9 ;| AT |
(8) FHAT F&Ir : T, AT, FRR, SATATGRY T 7 |
o | s TR ST q= FHA FHAW el
¥ % R0

weawwﬁmmmawmﬁwwwwmm
($)Waﬁmwawwwwéwwﬁmmmw«w
frsteeans et A ar wivasr 3w qOr s W T o= g - fAfT R0s9/08 /95 T F@@
FEATRT TG TR ATIRO G HEAAIET AT TAT FoATARETAS SSHAT JUNIT T aTae

gt o ST %.% 000|-

(@ ATEF) JET T 07 TRFT 7 A Ao AT GAUTEs FIH TR S |

(@) FIST FLATH SoF JTATIHT TEHT A AT AFAETH! A, g T T ATMUEF auepl Fararo
IAETATE TRHTHBS! AT S[HIT XTGP HH

_ MY a9 059 /R AT TRETHSS T
o FHAIHN AH b TR TR T (%)

q. T FAIS A= LERCRRELIED 90,50,000|-

. ST ooTeg qree* EIEIE DR ERIE R 19,0%,0001-

2 A AT AT ** SRS Afred Y, %0, 000|-

¥, 1 THE SIRT FEAT Afaa R,4R,000I-

9. ot qfeq At T #AfeTehel 58400l

. 1 I gred o@r Afawd Y000|-

S * I9vg red (Bfd 053 AR q TASha FEIHHAT R ATEH |

% AT = fAfd R05R SMEu 9 TAShg FFIHTAT HERA ATEH |
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M T AET T FSAABATE AR AT H IHH JIM TR T R TR A A/ Fw=wdly
foamoy « BreraT T B R TS B |

.. qAMET SREH TAT | BN TP AT FTEATIADT SR ©
Ffed HRTel 8T TRl a1 q8d A9 SaHesATs dMied ALAThl ATANE a1 AT / TRATSTATET
e AIAT 6T WEATH! AT AT Slfexh] HAT ANTHO T YHE@ THA] T@TIR SAGHE
fareereor TR B |
@) fada Qrawer SEETe g SireH -
o FIH ATATSATHI AR HTF T T FAFATF IATET THA T aal STAra2d

AT fa<irar SfaH AREHT |
o A ATASATH! AT qAT [aFFAT FF=d ATST qH SAM@H FF el | aX q9T

farer wifereporer fomra @fes fasT TwRTar @es T AR TEATCHT WL I g9 s |
o TRITHT 1@ SPRIAIEE FehT 9 FHard THl Fquf ¥ fAfq R059/99/9% TaEE
IRT TRFHFT T dpaTe Ul WU U WA (AT AEFHT qTEETE g H uie
SfEH TR |
(@) o qETHH FHTESIE g SN
o SAHMH [MR=R ATAA TR f&ed TRUH ZaT I SGH FH Tkl | Taarg aaad ar
q RO AEIH FEEAHT GREdT ATSH TGO GRITEAT TEwg, ST hEIArel e
Teel AU 2N AR, ATATSIHATR! [HHIT T&T ATHT AATIRT BTegIATSITR] STEThl TATT qAqT
feTeIoOTeRT STERHT &TAAT [HaRO TRUHT ZaT Tchid TH ThRE! THET TS TeATEAT
I WH G |
(M) IEET JAT FaTH TR Ffd T a9 SN IREdHeTe g Sifew ¢ Wied dwArETe Iaanted
fasfel uter faera wiforeRorel STATSIAT ey WY QeI Heamr @i T qERiar SEgde
EAT SAIMEH AREeh |
(&) AT T g9 feaTs g RIEl ¥ I9ae g1 9 st9aig (Cost Overrun) & SifEH:
AATSAT FFI~ 95 AAANIF IATEH (COD) FEHFS! FATA ATASAT FFI= g4 feadrs &
FRITEAT T IHATE & Jd ATAAGH SEH AEH] |
@ faey fafeae Sifew @ emdoT @70 € E@Ifa® ImET (COD) wedwad fasel fafwa
TYHT qRFA TUAT Foared oAl gg g7 T SaH AEHT |
@) A IPRAEE qAT TG W AT G OSE GH FH FEAAGET . ATl GE 9
EERIIRED

@ & T faxaendietr (Globalization) T FRUETE I+ & T SIEH
. RIS TSRHAT g HATaTe Tl TRH] A STARATE A AF FGHEE |
3. IST ISReT ATETHT AT IAR-FREATE THdH ANMGHED |
) T Afq a4 faHeer ga aiEds aor fawaerdr ser ga Ao aiEcdaere gy siteH ¢
® TUTA TXHRP! STATGHd qear=dl AT q41 faxira Aifq [awar g7 aRkaddare s+ &q
e SIEH |
® FX, R G q¥a=dl SHATATHT IR HUHT HTHT &9 T SAGHES |
® T T3 AFTHT ggd aRadaare Sea= g7 g qeIad JiEHes |

® SATTYT ICAEAR] AN ATALTF T UGS a9l [qAehT 9 Tl AT FFadl Alaes
aRadAaTe &1 d SIEHES |

® TUTT WFR TAT AT HIHA Mebraess ofasd qar fa<i difq FaaHar g akaddare
fasaT gaaa FwTtaa Sfawes |

(%) FoTT SITETHH AT © B TATAT B FJHIGTH (0T 089 AT 97 % T FFIAT
HATRET FATATHT YTHE [ATHES HFIHTHT STHAT Tl A [HiqG J09Q A ATE © Taard

qfecter fefde POl 90T qRUG We AT UF, R0%3 Aeid HTH/FBRER T8 ATTEH

T STeTdd] AT ALEH |
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@) viataer qRAAAETE g T SiTEH ;- SFFIIE IATET (COD) HEddde ATl SEH qTEH
A, FFIATA APUHT ATIGUE ATARFT STFUEE GG TR TSTH TN Tebebl B | ATATSTATR
AT ATIITH FTRIIT SSH X YT ATHI GAIGFH FHTATAT T8 T T&AT IThII AT A
ga1, A IUFUETH! ALAIAT T e g WU ATArSATAT Gfatg afkadaere sawe
HATIAT A ATH |

@ = :

o JTTSAT TFI= 9E AAANTF IAET (COD) WS@HHIT I Ybld qAT HIa aTfeer
aftfeafa Ioa= 9E STATSATAT FBA UTEfdeE afq wuAr faRa ScamedEr gHEr argAaa
S TEH |

© TITHT ASIATAF ATCARATATE ATIT T SATGHES |

® IS TSR ATLITHT ATI IAR FSTAATE I Ha ANGHES |

® AYATRTA FTAHT ATATARVMT IRATA Hg Tl =T T TUHAT IJAEH &Hal Tad qor
Sifawes |

i R 1 L L o i L W e L o O Ol s W B 1

FFIAT SAERY T fqegaardieior (Globalization) T ®RUMEE Iq~ A Fa SAMGHES FATHI
THFT AT SRR qT SHaT faehradr e qATSHHT AT A ATEAIIE AfEHesare st
g BT~ AT ST SAeedrae =@l 98 ered efa-Aal &7 T4 Fed T Jid9g o |
ey = fafaer Sifgwes Ao AT I9TEsHT AT=AiRed (A= quirell, FHATTERE A
gfafy, eoea Aifq qar frawessr a0 vaw THaER STED J4T g9r Gfaaresar afEadd T ai
FFIAMRT AT TEH G | GO AMfdF A@Hesds FAAERT TH ATIAS  [afq=  IIEs
HIAFIT TE AW | IAT (A SIAHS qTEE IATEH g9 SeAtawd AaeRui ol WU
TATTIT ATATTATES ATATARITHT FHRICHE THATT ITad | TITAHT IAT 9Tfehebl HRT & ¥ 19 =g
TEHT T AUTA STASTART &FT G9T AUHA AT IoATehl STd Wwal WRIal =id 9T &1 | Ioflehl o
Hqes 9=&1 qHIae e g STolfaadel araraeiid gl dgd ¥ TJgh] dANa a7 I AT
TAATCHE TIHT FH /A gal AT HAdie ICMEd g1 [dgad Wl drlee IEd g STaAfaed
HATATSTATESHT SETH AYeel gV aaTaqE TEh G | 99 IR GedTiad AiaHesers =InTedeor
T JUHVESHT g1 @bl IRl AT hrg ¥ ATISAATHRT ATG9TE G, A, AR T
STHRVETF SGHATE [AF T T ATATSIAT F75 WUHT a7 HUF! FAGF] AFA ATGAHT AT
e SIS ST TRTRT & | FFIATR] AT AT q9T qR= AHT T8 aHISTHb ] g
FIIHAT AT T SRTERE! ST TRTHT o

A TR FFIAL .

aifafe 7. : 909933/ %0099y

it ety : fafd 3%/03/203% 3 fufdq 35/03/303% q9

. T CeF (7.)

.9 T TRTS THE qHE A (3.)

1 | fafwer == 33,1419,09,¥\9RI-
Headworks (weir, intake, Gravel Trap, Undersluice) %,\9¢,3% %ROI-
Approach Channel q,00,53,5\%N1-
Desender ¥ 3,50 5UI-
Allignment 3,3%,00,000|-
Anchor Blocks ¥ 53,99 5%|-
Allignment E/W Excavation, Backfilling and Structure
Saddle Support and River Crosssing q,\93,90 ©V3g|-
Surge Tank R,94,%3,% %1~
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Power House and Tailrace Protection

Powerhouse and Potection %,%3,90,000|- 94,43,9501-
Trail Race 3,2%,00,000]-
Switchyard Civil Y ,J%, 94 0l-
R | FrfEe AEA 3%39,05%1-
3 | SRS 93,3¥,%0,000I-
Cables and cable accessories 9,99,%9,%00I-
Outdoor equipment- Swichyard and substation R,0% L% ¥0O0|-
Indoorcontrol panel q,49,50,000]-
Generators and Accessories ¥ 05 00 000|-
Turbine Auxiliaries 3,5%,%%,000|-
EM Erection Contractor %0,00 000|-
¥ | ETEgrIR 0,45,40, ¥R%I-
HM Pipe 99,2%,93,%501-
HM Gates, Parts and Contractor Cost 5, R%,3%,9%¥%|-
9 R qar saw \9Y,00,000]|-
% | FEEET STERI T B 3,40,000|-
Bakaall 90 49,3335 ¥1- 94,43,9501-
AN TR FFIAL .
qifafe 7. @ W 0¥qIR¥ /U 00qR%
diferts sty fafq 3% /0% /2034 3@ fafq 2/ 0% /R0%% ¥
.4 e TRTE gt Ty @ (5) | T A (7
9. | ATATSTAT AT QT q&BT &AfT a9 (Public Liabilities) | 9,00,00,0001- 9,90,9%%-

o I qREde I S ¢

FAATIROTHT AT TieT A% Afehd Tod %9001~ F1 Tl AepreT TRTHT R Fedel GIho e
AU Wk A (AT &1 PREAR HA ATATSH WUHlA AT HAAT g1 Fo qRaceh!

Sifeq TEH T |

R, fa<ira faa=or
T.R.%. faxir faaRor T qa@waa T SgaeaEe! arRen T faveo

(F) ST TATATHT AQIIALA HUH Gfgeatt fdfer Tl Aard, ATHI-1 fEaqre, Arhr-Are=r
feare siewic, T YA€ fMERwr 99 FEEED A1.9.3050 /059 HT A@IIEN UHT qTEATd, HATHT
AT fedTe q9r ATRT AT SiEhic BaTd @rarhl AT BT T T &Rl o

AT (¥. ERA)
AT.9.R050 /059

Rl

R = Twk

Ui, 7 qar JRIT ¥ 03
T FEIT ¥
AT e we 93,%¥ 3,997
I T AT AT 19
ST AR e 93,¥3,9%%
I

qME qAT 7S 938 9,08%,
qrsard -
AR gt -
a=7 fa<ira awfa 8,850
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I I A 4.0,%3Y,
I R W R Y],35¥
ST R 93,03, ¥\
9ol qar i
bl
ITIT TS 4,0% 000
YR F 5T UZHH -
qfs=ra g rHT ¥¥ 0%0
ST c]";aﬁ' ¥,¥5,0¥0
IR =] s
TEH qAT STefehTe 0T ,%9,98Y
R T AT At -
a7 fa=ira o 5,39
ST TR e atire
o1 e 9% 43%
THFTATT HI ©¥ 3YY
MR JAT qT BT 9,099
dv AT I YUR
o= fa<i afaa ¥,3009
STEAT =T qTfre 50,309
RkaliUR i s Ll 13,0% ¥'%
AR A e (¥, RHT)
fazr #M.9. R050/059
AT -
[EEARSIRIS] -
A AR/ (FT) -
IFRICI12 3T& HATRETAI 9% 359
IR X
ST A 9¥,¥05
FHATT T 953
JITATE G 9,539
BREERRIRIEICE 5%
FATAEE AR/ () 90,59}
faita &=t -
Y, X G q9T (9.TF.qR. AT ATHRT/ () 90,59
FHART AT -
F JAT F9. 0. R, A ARt/ (Ao 90,59}
fg. g . g -
F AT AR/ (AT 90,59
A FR G -
T FT G/ (T) -
ATHT/ (A1) 90,59
o= fasqa s (¥, FSRH)
fera=or 1. 9.R050,/059
AT/ (A=) 90,59
=1 fawqa smeeT
Profit/(Loss) on Revalaution -
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year -
Total Comphrensive Income 90,59
Earnings per equity shares of Nrs. 100 each
Basic Earning per share R.9%
Diluted Earning per share R.9¥
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TR yate faavor (3. ERHT)
faaxor 1.9, R050/0%9
FREAR FSA@HARE TG TaT6
T ATERT ATHT 90,59]
T
il ATRT IFRIC -12 (9%,359)
BTEhEl AT IR ot
fafoa &= -
HreaTedl aiRadT -
TR YA qiedq -
o fa<irg qeaiaar qivad- (9,¥03)
ATe FEHT qRad (32,959)
el ST qiRade (3%R%)
FRAR FSA@AARE TG Ta8 (F) (¥9%35)
T FREAR FSAETeE 798 Ja6
Td AT aRkadq -
IS FEAAT qieadT -
faTondE o wraET akadT (3,3%,950)
AT FRAR_ TAEAE TR T4 (@) (3,3%,950)
foiT FREAREE T8 7698
T ISTAT qieaa 9,5%,500
IR Fod 3T TSHTIAT q¥ad (93,909)
T IIEAT qRae= .5,5R%
RIESIEEARSIHEEIREE] (9,59%)
i @ -
AT TTRTHT -
foiTr FREREE e &6 () 3,93,993
I Bl HU TafalieETe e Y9 (@+E-+T) (9¥,3¥%)
P TR T T8 e 4, 39¥
ATTHB LTI TR WRE 9,08%
gt et aiacdaa faare (%, T
o IR Fe | AEd | IFRIC T
foacn T G T TEHI | AR SHIT S
T 0WR /50 Y ATA 33,500 ?,&U (Q%93%) EER T UR,I¥Y
IR USH fAehTeTe 53500 - - - 53,500
Qm FT T W T - ¥ 0% - - ¥ 09%
ST faeaa AR - - 9,550 - 5,250
IFIRC-12 T ATRETHT FHTATSTH - - (3,50%) 33,503 -
AT 0WR /50 ATTHS! AT 39¥,300 93,909 (R0,3%K) 14,24 35559
AL R050/59 {FH A 3,9¥,R00 93,909 (R0O,RR) L4,]4% 353,559
TR 4ol feeepTeTe 9,5%,500 - - -| 488500
IR FHed I USHT 9T - (q3,%09) - - (q3,909)
QA (TSI G - - Q,59%) - q,59%)
ST faqd SRRl - - 90,5 - 90,591
IFIRC-12 %I STRTHI FHTATSIA - - 4¥,359) 9¥,359 -
AT.9 050,059 ATIHS! AT~ Y,0¥%,000 - (R%,30%) 0,3¥% Y,¥5,0¥0

(@) oA Ha A I8 A Al AT T A TP T A qY A ATARb! AT
AT A AP AGIIAEI AT i feRor © a9 wrqerer faara diF anfde aeer aargieero
TUHT ATEAT, ATRI—ATRTT EETa AT ATHRT AR dTShic @qrd Grarhl Fa7d ®4@r JIIER T,
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AT (¥. ESRAT)
fea=or AT.T.R095 /09 | IAT..R0WR /050 |  IAT.9.3050/059
R
R = IR
qH, TTed qa7 HRTT 150 ¥5R Y03
L kalis] 95 99 ¥
A o ¥,5%,94Y ?,55,%09 93,%¥3,99%
g T =re] qeare 19 19 99
ST AR S q ¥,5%,3%Y 2,541 93,¥39%R
I qEa
T qAT 7T ARE 90,83 39,529 9,08%
Hisard - - -
AR - - -
= fa<ira gwafq - - 9850
I T I 9Y,2%4% 99,R%5 4.0,% 3%
I L 1 s R 3§, 949 RN ¥R 5%
ST qEaR %9399 90,3%,04%0 93,03, ¥\%
el e it
bl
Rt 3,394,500 39%,200 Y,0% 000
IR Feq 37 TS 2% 93,9094 -
qfs=aa g9 r%T 95,030 3% 50 %% 0%0
ST S UR,R¥Y &R, ¥,¥5,0¥0
IR = e
HH TIT SreehTeAld 7T 3,¥% Q4% ERERIC %,%9,0% Y
ERlENIREAIRS] - - 39
¥ R AT S WY £%% -
ST AR S qTe 3,¥¥,339 Y34 %,9¥ q3%
1] e
THBTA T - - Y 3%
TR TIT_ A= STRTAT 5,59 94,340 4,09¢
o= Tt airea - - 19,399
EnkEEkRE] V% - YR
ST T e Q%1% 9%,_¥Y 50,309
Nkl %9399 90,3%,040 93,03, ¥\%
ATHT A e (3. A
EE T F.R095 /0% | AT.H.R0\R /050 | I1.4.3050/059
AT 93,303 - -
fe=hrare T - - -
FA BT/ () 93,R0% Z Z
IFRIC12 & AT - 33,503 9%,359
I AT - - 1
ST AT 93,203 33,503 9¥,¥05
FHATT G 3500 3300 9,%3R
T G q,9%3 EREL 9,539
BTERET qAT qReTe= B q0Y¥ a%
oaaAare ATHT/ (ATE) 5,%¥33 9&,2%0 90,59
i &= - - -
A, R G q9T (9. TH.AR AR AT/ (A 5, ¥ 9%,%%0 90,5\6]
FHAT AT - - -
F AT .. 9R Al ATwT/ (@) 5, ¥R 9%,R%0 90,59
fa g ar g - - -
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T A ATHT/ () S ¥R 9%,2%0 90,5%
= G - - -
T T @/ () - - -
AT/ (FT) SR £ 9%,R%0 90,59
o= faga s (3. &RHED
fera=or qna. qn.a. ana.
00z /09 0\R /050 R050/0%9q
ATHT/ (A1) 5, ¥ 33 9§,2%0 90,5WR,
9 faeaa aremr - - -
Profit/(Loss) on Revalaution - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the - _ _
year
Total Comphrensive Income 5, %3] 9%,2%0 90,59
Earnings per equity shares of Nrs. 100 each
Basic Earning per share 2.%Y 4.¥0 R.9Y%
Diluted Earning per share ERY 4.%¥0 R.9¥
TR yaTe fqavor (3. E9RHT)
ﬁ Aqr4. Ar4d. Ar4q.
00z /09 Q0\%R /050 Q050 /059
FRAR TR T8 a6
T ATbT ATRT 5, ¥33 1%,2%0 90,59
A
FfereRT JTRT IFRIC -12 (93,20%) (R,503) (9%,359)
ARERERIRIIEG 935 q0Y4 o%
=iy @ - - -
HIST AT qREaT - - -
TR JIHT qiad= - - -
=Tl FFTET OaaT 35,390 ¥ 9% (¥0,%20)
R RERRERE (R9,¥909) 8,009 (353%)
a7 fa=irg geafaaT givad= - - (3,¥0%)
I AT FEATAT T - - (32,959
FRAR TR 6 F9E (%) (¥,35%) §,010 (¥9535)
T PRAR FoAEAEE TG T496
T IrrHT aieady (39) - -
I FEATHET qiead= - - -
T 3|d grataEr qiEady (,39,900) (3,50,0%%) (3,3%,950)
T PREAR FoAEEE G 46 (@) (3,39,9%¥) (3,50,0%%) (3,3%,950)
i FPRERERE T8 @w
IR ISiTAT aRede c¥,300 53,500 9,5%,500
Fd 3T TSHTHT qead (¥5,340) % 0\9% (93,09)
T FAT FTILHT qieaae R,03,03% 3,256,343 %5,5R%
Jraofier TR @ - - (4,59%)
=i @ = - - -
AT SARBTAT - - -
i FRERERE T8 @@ (M) 3,35,85¥ 3,5%,%8R 3,93,9'93
T qP TR MR 78 T8 (F+E+T) 354R 30,330 Q¥ 3¥Y)
D TR A TR ARE 9’90 90,95 9Y,39¥
0 s o 2 O L S K 90,88 R9,5%% 9,0%%
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IStHAT AUl aftacet faarr (3. BSIRHN

. TR qfaq | IFRIC FTE
v TR T TSN | ARl ST ST
HAT.F 095 /0 YTl ATA 9¥%,300 PR (],459) - 33358
I TSl fshTeTT 54,300 - - 5¥,300
I el UG 9T - (¥5,34,0) - (¥5,340)
ST faeqa AT - - c,%33 5,¥33
AT 005 /0 Ff=THS! =T 3 },%00 R,5M (1%,030) - UR,R¥Y
AT 09 /50 [E&H AT 331,500 REU|  (@50%0) S| WA
ST gSil Fehree 53,500 - - - 53,%00
IR Hed 3 TSHT 9Tl - ¥ 0% - - ¥ 0%
ST faeaa st - - 95,250 - 95,250
IFIRC-12 %1 STRETHT FTHTATSA - - - - -
AT R0R /50 F{-THP! AT 3,9¥ 300 43,909 (3¥,350) - 353,559
HM.F 050 /59 TR AT 33¥,300 93,909 (RO]R) 4Y,]4% 38’559
SR ST fwpre q,5%,500 - - - 9,5%,500
SR FeH I USHI 9T - (43,90%) - - (43,%0%)
qrIIE e = - - ,59%) - 1,59%)
sTeT faeaa s - - 90,50 - 90,5
IFIRC-12 T TEETHT FHTATSTH - - Q¥,359) 9¥,359 -
AT R050/05] AfAHP ATA ¥,0¥,000 - (3%,30%) 0,3¥% ¥,¥5,0¥0
e
® 313 R0’ ,/0z0 If@ FUTEH FT FHISH Nepal Financials Reporting Standards (NFRS) @&
it gfqeas qaR T TR |

®  FHIHIH FAAIF Fcared (COD) AU fAfd 059 HNA W TATEAFT STEAT 2T @ %.30,53,39,3%,01-
TEHT T USR] HHA AgAhd] Ud i BN % AR ALT.2051/05% & AWE AATIGRHE! TS
G F.53,3% 9491- EH F |
FEIATHT F AT ATFTAT AT @ GEIeT FRIETT T |
ATATSTAT TFI AR FFIATH AFANIF Icd1aq (COD) WUHT FaT YTkfaeh fauiigsare g4 aiq dled a+d
TN F TATT TRGTHT |
@T) e q AT WP & AlEAT LA (qaRorg Leaer AT I8 TRAT I AARA Aatehl AT
AGMYREFATE JHG TP ISR fairg fqaxor @ e e ad 059 /53 #T @i
T qUHT o<l faarer Sera gy edr © ¥ S5 [9eR Rl At e Gererd aTiee
AR )

FIEATT (¥. ESH)
fea=or A, R059/5R

REali

IR = Twk

qri, WTe T9T {iaa<T ¥3¥

T I 93,4%,33%

TEITTHET AT 3930

AT oo T 9,99,¥3%

fafoa w==i

o= fafaar ge=T _

I e L Gl 1 R o 9,399,599

= gt

fafoa ww =i

T q9T e A1E 4T3

ks RIE RS Y, ¥ 0%

Sledl JTHTIEEAT AT 3,492
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v fafaa o= %28
I A FERAT 99,%9%,
i L s R %5, ¥5%
i L R L 9,¥¥0,303
bl
TRE e el HUS
TR o §,§0,000
ST qar HY 95,540
ST 9 895,540
R = it
i st
HEAH qIT STl ] SEOYR3
feret arfores 3,0%3
=1 fa=im gt 393
T R S0 (@T) -
S R R e e Y% ,R3c
a1 I
fate sifre
FHHTATT T 50,500
REURE Y%
TR IRTAT 3
g fafqa afoe 9,039
I AT I 952
EIECIE] 9,%¥30
i L O =¥ 9%
ST ST e g 9,¥¥0,303
ATRT A feaa (3. &SR
fa=or AM.F.059/05%
FATATATE. ATRTHT %95%
I AT 9,994
%A ATHT/ (R ¥,%9%
IFRIC12 &Td ATFRTHT A
EiEic) 3,209
STHAT T 9%,30%
FHAT ATT @ 439
geTralE g $5\9
FTAFET T aReTeT = 95,954
FATATATE AR/ (RTT) 3,900)
fa=ia @< Rq,R0¥
NG, T GF a0 (.G AR Ay ATRT/ () (R3,094)
FHART AT -
Ea ISR I GGG (R3,09%)
fa. o ar g -
FY A AR/ (A1) (R3,004)
e F GH 9,343
T B G/ (AT -
RIIPAGLESIE)) (R¥,335)
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a9 faqa smRT (. &SR
fazor #T.9.2059/05R
ATHT/ (A1) (R¥,335)
=1 T s -
Frfd, v qaT AIGTEAT HATRT fgehl qTRT/ (ArT) -
I qEIRAHT GAHTH Ilegebl AT/ (FTE-T) -
T FuH T A faa AR -
Skl il (R¥,3R5)
T yare faaver (3. &SR
BRI #T.9.2059 /05
F: FRIAR FAATE TR TATE
FY el gg ATHT (R¥,335)
qHESH
IFRIC -12 ATIARHI ATHRT (9,2R9)
BTHHET qAT TRTET @ 9%,95Y%
i, W qar Afad qa1 99 geafasr 9,34
Teqfa AT 23R
ERIRBSIRISH
O TAT AT R9,45%
RIEEIRCE 3cg
Sl SUBRUETR! ATMHIAT G& ATHT / (A1) (39%%)
R qAqT A= T qiad+ (JY,%¥0%)
o= ot ol qiad 530
I = qEIfaHr aivEds 3%,09%
EIRERELIREEEE (3,09%)
FREAR FoA@AE 8 T8 T8 (F) 9% 904
L K 2 L 5 L B GO L
Fwafa, W qar Afaade (a9) Jar fawamad (90%)
I T (9Y) T9T faeaaT (4,399,%¥03)
i emd getaar (aw) qeur fawema 9,93%,%99
STl IUHTMEEHT TNTHIR] AR (95%,399)
Sldl IUBTIEEHAT AT [TeqTaT 9%\ 34
1 2 O e L o K e LK ) (Q44,95%)
T ol FRERERE 7€ Y4TE
TR ISHT gieadq 9,4%,000
IR Feq 3 UGHT-IAT TRad= -
s zifaes a=prr (1,959
HOT qAT IISTHT qiead+ %,20%
GIESIRERREINE G RE ] (%)
T JAT [qratear faxim arra (9,45%)
AT AR -
foia FREAREE TR 9@ (1) 9,354’4
I FH U AfGRafeTe TR T69TE (@@= 9,494
Y TG AT AL e 1,0%%
21 s a2 s o O 3,543
Shafenr qiad (F. ERA)
fea=ar TR OGSl | oW SR S | wfata AR/ (@) | IFRIC-12 S@RET SEet ST
:iga-\;oqomq TR 39¥,300 93,909 (R0,2%%) YR,R%% | 353539
TR TSI ST 458500 4,5%,500
TR FE T CERTwA St (43,909) (93,909)

(SPR %ol 39 UZHT R ISl
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HT YT

T AT qearfed @=r

(4,59

(4,59%)

AT

q059’,

90,59¢,

IFRIC -12 AR ATHTAT
HHEATSA

(1%,359)

9% 359

AT R050/5q AT AfTHDT
RG]

¥ 0¥,000

(R%,30%)

BO3¥% | ¥,¥5,0¥0

AT 059 /5R AT ol
G

40% 000

(R%,30%

90 3¥% | Y ¥5,0%0

TR TSI ST

945,000

9,4%,000

SR e T AT T /(
SR Fed T USHI 97 ISt
AT =TI

ATt kT Tt @=

(%)

(B%R)

AT

(R¥,3R5)

(R¥,3%3)

YISTde AT qiReTe=aT IFRIC -
12 T ATHT AAARET AT

L4

(G4R)

IFRIC -12 STARE! ATHTHT
BRI

(9RR0)

AR

AT 059 /SR AT SATTHST
T

£%0,000

(15 45Y)

VoYY | 95,540

(H)W?wW@W@WWWWWWﬁ

TR
@) e fair farurer dEmadaer AU qv= ed ATl FRIAR, ATHT AE6H, qearae! I
a1 JETAT R AfETRr TR SRBTAT @ I T B AEe faSiAT A g/ST W G

TSR] GO © AT TR |

(@) Ai¥F 9§ AT WS FaRoraT Yer TRAT, AfAE a9 FHI Ut fafaare Ter W fafaaean
e e IRIPN TEATET TRAT G BT AARUTAAT FHTA THAA < GT THTHT |

@ fama W avwr gwEfaer
e TS At T qfiger Rearel T (§) Tieears=ent Sy © &1 T9UH |

@) IETHT A q¥P TAR AT, BT AT [EThT I AT VAR ATHRES . BEI T
ANTTHT 3 arfies aept et wéifue faxira feafq gera awifaw wesr o ¢

TRTH F/S7, AT TRUH qC () FEtaer fq@wor @m

qrIEATT (T. TSI
faaar .9, R053/053 | M.A. R053/05% | A.q. R05Y¥ /05
Rkl
R = wr
FHI, WA JaT HRTT 30% o 229
Bkl - - -
AHT FroTdE T 1,293,394 R,¥389%0 R34, ¥R%
fratond= ea wwata %050%Y¥ - -
T A 3,98 ikl =
a1 TR = et - - -
FF T R = gt 95,%,55% RV¥,3R,3¥% R3UY, A3
=1 gwata
AT =TT oI 5%,%%¥% ¥, 42,249
ISl FUHTOTHT AT - - -
e TI9T 918 978 ¥ %5 9R%,354 0¥\ ¥
STRT T R ETERC 9% %30 R REY
R 3,005,838 EXTERTY 3%30,395
b
SIRERS HIN
T ISlT ?,50,000 ],50,000 %,50,000
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Terd gATRT Y%,53% 9¥5,3¥% 25339y
ST Fed o TSHIH - - -
ST i 9,03%,53% 9,935,3¥Y¥ 9,353,594
T
R = e
HETRTATT qAT STERTATT T 9,03%,34% 9,%3%,%¥9% q9,34R,43Y%
o= TR =, arfae 3,0%3% 195 3,909
s R = St 4,03}, ¥0R q,¥FAR 9,343,%¥9
a1 I
TR qAT A= AR 9,493 ¥ I3% 300
a= fasira atfae U q,5%5 ?,9%R
ST = L R¥RR ¥R ,0%% 3,0%
ST St 9,0%9,5%% 9,%54 %1% 9,34%,903
SR I q9r g ,095,93% TIRRER R,%R0,3%
ATRT A e (3. B
EER .9, R0G/053 | ATF.R053/05Y¥ | IT.9.305%/05Y
EECIRCEICICREIRARI 93355 q93,30% 3%¥,90%
e fashreme @ ?,3%% 9%,%¥29 9%,% %
%A ATR1/ (AT RY 3T 9%, A9 I¥Y R
IFRIC12 AR FHTOT AT 35993 36,34y -
q AT - - -
g TR UR, ¥R 9R3,%%% I¥Y R
T AT G
FHH=TT @ 3,989 3,%9% 3,083
CRURIBERCE] 9,0%% 292 %Y
ETRIHE T 9feeia™ ¥3,%0Y %3,00% T353%
STST QT &R SATBT ATHT q0Y,0¥3 ¥, ¥3¥ U g0Y
ECIRRCE 4%,095 Y3,0%9 992,499
FHHET AT Q6% 9,5%5 %R
T AT ATRT ¥Ry Rq,40% 93,31
EIREZSIINIERIG] - - -
T Il GI ATRT %9354 q,40% 93,339
TR yare fqasr (3. ERA
EER #M.9. R053/053 M.9.R053/05% #AT.9.R05¥ /05y
FREAR oAaaE A8 Ta18
X afegerl ATHT ¥ ’cY 29,40 934,339
SEIRISE
BTEEl TIAT IR w3 50y %3805 c353%
T T - - -
IFRIC12 99 ATHT (k5,993 (38,34Y%) -
YT IURITAT @7 AT / AR - - -
faita &=t Y%,005 43,0%09 -
FRAR AT A I RN IREdT - 949,005 335,¥95
=Tl IHETHET qieadeT (%Y, 554) 9%% %% (9%, 99%)
=1 i gfvadq (%,940) ¥%,%09 (¥%,033)
FRAR FSATAAE TG TATE (F) 33,0%0 ¥R,0%3 RV 930
T PREAR FoAT@ASE 76 T8
T TR FrfaAr qiadd - - -
qqd gEqrqar afvadd - - -
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TSI JUHITHT AR AT - - -
IS FUBUTHT AT [qZdTa= 2,99% - -
afeTSTH T S T AT 9iddH - (9,3%%,3%5) -
oo s wwdfaar afEdq (¥%5,449) T¥Y,340 -
TATHTAT qiead - - -
T FREAR SA@FE 78 918 (@) (¥¥%,¥35) (3R0,%9R)

faiar FREREE TR g49E

PR ISt afeadT 3,30,000 - -
AR Fed A USRI 9iadd - - -
o9 T - - -
T AR R55,03% 325,044 (59,59%)
T FAEAT qiRad= £¥ 450 VY Y, 9% (99 ¥%¥3)
forst =iforea sehtfa (5%%) (33%) (4,99
AT TH BT T (Q0000) - -
faita &=t (4%,0095) (43,0%9) (99%,499)
ATHTLT TR - - -
i FREARERE R 949% (1) ¥¥9,99% 3¥¥,053 (R0R,¥0Y)
T TR FE TAAAE T AT 59,594 5Y,958 o331
(F+E+)

YR TE AT L W6 3453 8% 945 938,354
ATHH T AT 7R ARE ¥ 935 933,354 ROY,\ ¥

gafa TR i faRueeel TIATH ATERES SErd SHIH el B ¢
%. AT

Q. FFAT AT A.R059 /05 FI TG FATHERE faw@ren AT Safagd qrEsEr (¢.%% HEe) 9
fogd e & 99T ATA.R053/05% H YAH AAHHHFHAAT AR [HE ®Hee TAiagd
AT (5,04 TIMATE) &1 AT T8I 9 ATHA TRTH F |

R IMA.R0SY /SR BN AR ANT AT faeqa Tiiaseor (NEA) & Tehr faaa @ftaerr awhiar (drdm)
FTEAR ATRTHT I g ATH TRUH 3 |
@ AT STAfa=a AT qfgehl auew! AR e efatad ¢

FA TS T TN T TN FA S

IRk FHA T (R059/53) | & 3.) Rosq/5R R05R/53 R053/5Y¥
qeararH 5%,35,9%¥ %1~ 3¥q34sel- | 5-¥° 3,5%,9% Q¥5l- © %% 33, ¥ ¥3U- 9,2,0,33 B2y |-
ERIRIE] 9,22,439%41- | ¥%03%0%- | ¥.5° 3,34,33,¥55|- ?, 5%, %5, 95 Y- 90,¥3 44,3941~
Rkaill 3,54,59,33%I1- 539%9%91- ¥,3R,0% &3¢~ 919,33,0%,3EI- 45,33,5%,00%|-

AAATs 49T ATAR & JUEF 3 Giqerad dig g4 ATA TRUH g T AR I g aug sl

SATNT HQMEIT FIHT ATARHAT ATRTAHT gl TRTH S, |

3.91d. R053/0c¥ @ AR WA @@ RS AU AT (§.0¥ HIAEE) A g

~

S

ATRETHATS G [TeUHl § | dEx WH @ ®ehe Satadd ATdsTre] ARl J97d fF€9d

IO (NEA) & fa=Id @RE F#hIarT 9aTd TRUET ISl T Hed FTaR TOET TRTH 3 |
AR AEET FThe TATIId ATATSTATeRT TEal auhl ATRTHTR [FaR0 [Artaiad J8hl &,

|| FHA W (3) B (3.)
AT %,0%, ¥ 3% ) ¥,0%,93,4 9%
EEIRIES R,5R,95 ¥3¥ %150 93,4935, %53 |-
Skl 3,¥3,03,5%0 95,%3,40,0%R |-

A Furel farge wnfarerzore T Tivusdr faga @fed fasnt aRahiarer Sarar aaviaerd o= Sce
T Fiehe ATAE TRTH B |
L [ SRS |
T GES
=@ U, 0% HT YT ATAR el TUET TRTH G, T AT 8hl G
&) TN AAET- 94, AUHEAR] AT FTq 70 Gfq febedrare Sfed erHare! %.900100 |
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@) AT ARG AAeel- Y UGS FaTgAT fagd Ieaed! Afdafa SAaantas JrsTe
AT farell fT amaa gt g+ A= S a % |
M fafdse safaver ofy, Toardlt TEed-ufg av gfa fedrare Swifed emdrer $.9,0001- ArETHET
AR AE-fad Icde=wT fAfaefa =raatas yassr amT faser fahr avaq o g7
HTRRTHTERT HTTT 0% |
7. fadim e
ATSIEY & 4% IFTera ferguept & ¥ %l 93 aUAT T TRAE, FF A1fdF a9 053/053 a1 JRET

g |
o, WRIEHE g

q. WT.F.3050,/05q HT HHAT ATH @bl ATNT I(Ah HBTHHT AT ATIITF FHAREEH] &l
U g, SO FHAN @oes Hged] TUeeH 4% T ATHTT TRTH G |

R, FHAT SAIATS FH] Afeed] q& HATHT Fiq % ITAT Y&TH TS G |

3. ATAEFR JATSTAST AT AR G bl 32 R0 TIAATHT F=eATAAH] qleal 0 AT 00 JIqerd ¥
F=ATAT AURT AT Y TTTH %O FIAT F G2 TRUH G |

¥, A YT GHes (T THIWH (8Tl T |

S.N. | Particulars Basis

1 Audit Fee Minimum Audit Fee Guidance by ICAN

2 Advertisement Expenses Projected growth rate of 5% has been applied

3 Bank Charge Projected growth rate of 5% has been applied

4 Credit Rating Charge The same amount has been consistently applied

across all projected years
The same amount has been consistently applied

5 Membership and Renewal .
across all projected years
6 Office Rent Expenses Projected growth rate of 5% has been applied
7 Office and Miscellancous Projected growth rate of 5% has been applied
Expenses
8 Registration and Renewal Fee An annual declining rate of 10% has been assumed.
9

The same amount has been consistently applied
across all projected years
Costs are fixed for FY 2081/82 and 2082/83, with
none projected thereafter.
11 Printing and Stationery Expenses Projected growth rate of 5% has been applied
E IR e A
. qRATSHAT FATHT TF U TR ATIRAT ATANT GFIaese! AINTIReng Y& TRuE g 99
FIATATHR] TEATAEH] AN FFEIAI ATHT @l AqeeHT FTeTed TRITH X T fafadr qederd
RueEr g
. I GHES
%) ST g9 ey qefa ®r 0.9 yiaerd faguesr o |
@) A FATAT ¥ HHT @ [ Gt 1 0.4 % gfdqere faguer g |
g vafrd faxira faeori awafea fafae faxi smaraes 9= @ arr, @, AT/ AT 7 gefaar gadg

Software Renewal Charge

10 IPO Consultancy Fees

3T BT FHIWH T o ¢

feamor 1.9, R05R/053 #T.9. 053/05Y | ATF.R05Y /05y
ATETHT (&, EATCHT) 4,33%5% 9,993,203 3,%%,903
% ATRT (3. 9RHT) 9,3%,345 9,4%,999 3,%Y,339
A ATHT (FTTTTHT) 0.23 0.20 0.2Y%
% ATRTAT Tede a7
(FRIC 12 SRITSTAT ATeaTeT ameer) (wfereTaram) e o5 o3¢
fesh1 @ (@) 233% 9%,%%9 9%, % 9%
et AT Teae 2X (wiaeraHn) ¥ %Y, 99y, 5%
A GA 9,03, ¥4% ,0%,5%% ,03%%3
BT GEAT HEAE X (R%) q04% (3%)
(FfereTaET)
T T (3. ETHT) 0,065,638, 3%93,%%% 3%,%0,385
A EHT Teae a2 (ATeTaHn) ¥%% % (0%)
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T.R.@.fadia ST qvT e
@) Foae Jay A 99 i Aqebe A a9 auer ¥ AW a9 i Saehel e
T AP TIT AT AT APl TAT GTT AR AR (EPS) 0 9T AR Aeqd @ FwIwTehr
Tead q9T giq SR ATRETTAT WU arediaqes 997 Gafd didd Giawe 2879 THITSTH TEhl & ¢

(3. V)
GIRSIGR EEINE]
fera=or aa, qMa. aa. qa. qa. aa. qa.
R0V5/0WR | RO /050 | R050/05] | R059/05R | Y053/053| R0GR/05Y¥| R05Y¥ /054
IR ST ?,39,%00 39%,300 4,0% 000 %,%0,000 ?,50,000 ?,50,000 ?,50,000
SRTET & 45,030 3¥,250 ¥¥,0%0 15,540 45,534 1¥5,3¥¥ | Ro3IWY
FA Aeqd 3,¥8,%30 3¥%950 | ¥,¥5,0¥0 | fe5g¥o | 10%EW | 19353¥¥ | AN
gq AR/ (A1) c¥3 95,250 90,59 (3%,339) %035y 29,408 934,39
IR FEAT (FRAT) 3,3 390¥3 4,0%0 §,500 ?,500 2,500 2,500
gt 9% Fagd (%) 909,95 499.93 q05.9¥ 903.5% 904,50 99%.¥ 435.%%
o ST Tz 2345 AR 205 2993 2435 q0.08 | 49433
(IFRIC 12 TTEH)
gfe SR AT 3.8% 4.%0 2.9% (3.52) ¥.%0 R.3¥ 93.39
TEAIAT AT TTRe(%) 330 = 9.2% (3.45) ¥ %3 =.99 0.9
e Tt 9 YR AR (EPS) F1AW & dfg g ACaHT ATaxad ~qATH IFahe TR 2.04%

AT*: AT, R05Y /05 H AGIRET TRUHT faird faawor FFrer! arfies AR FAETE TG TUH B |
FFAIH [adrd fqaRo favq auel FRENE AEaRAT Fed U0 UANGUed ade Uhrgrarad, AT,
FTEHVEl WHd qaR TH 81 | I (a<id T80 HIRES qa] dREES (56 @ AN wed 1ug
THITAUEH AEE UhTg=ared, AT, FISHVST AThHd THIO TR 5 |
@) farra 3 aer Weadw woH da v 1.¥9%

T.90. fadia e Ty faao
T.90.%. T SR TS I ¢
. FFEIAF! JaegTT AT AHTEAHT TUH Faed] qTAR FFAT ATRAT ST Io1l 6,26 FISH 3R 8%
JaeTd SR ATESAE (b T FFAH FAEER SRRGAEEH dhare G Fidriae RIS
JeITql 1A AT T ATNTTRT &7 |
R AT FEAG] JAIT TAT FAHEAH Il USR] ILIARE AAed T FIAEHH] AN ATALAF IoiT
HHAd T |
3. Fepferd IoTeTg qRETe TS Ao FTEbS ATATAT (AT T SeAfaqd Ieare T |
¥ TIIITHT TSR AL ST T | Thedls qarae geare A |
T.90.@. fadra frsprerae ot goirer STERT
(@) frpTaTETe Tt g & AT TART T &7 qearedy foasor
FEAT T [TSRTETaTe YT g9 F TH %.33,00,00 000|- (&Y A F=[S |1F) Tl (a0
T % FAANIF IR T TWhl (AT AT STAad ATATA (¥.%%) H FHoll R
THHET AT F.5,00,00,0001- (FHAT ATS FAE AA) T T8 FFAER] ATSH AU GRFR, e
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PAN No.: 621411076
K&A) KANDEL & ASSOCIATES | [CANRegd No:678
swemisenms) Chartered Accountants Patangri Marg, Thapathali Height

Kathmandu 11, Nepal
Phone: 9801080030
Email: Info@kna.com.np

REPORT ON EXAMINATION OF PROSPECTIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SHIKHAR
POWER DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Report on the Prospective Financial Statements
Opinion
We have reviewed the prospective financial statements of M/s Shikhar Power Development Limited in

the accordance with the Nepal Standard on Assurance Engagements 3400 applicable (o the examination of
prospective financial information for the Financials years 2082-83, 2083-84 and 2084-85.

This projection has been prepared as per the requirement of Securilies Board of Nepal (SEBON) for the
approval of issuance of equity shares. The projection has been prepared using a set of assumptions that
include hypothetical assumptions about future events and management actions that are not necessarily
expected to occur. Consequently, readers are cautioned that this projection may not be appropriate for
purposes other than that described above,

Based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention
which causes us Lo believe that these assumptions do not provide a reasonable basis for the projection.
Further, in our opinion the projection is properly prepared on the basis of the assumptions and is presented
in accordance with Nepal Financials Reporting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We have obtained sufficient level of knowledge of the business to be able to evaluate whether all significant
assumptions required for the preparation of the prospective financial information have been identified.

We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
cxamination of the prospective financial statement, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the prospective financial information is properly
prepared on the basis of the management’s best-estimated assumptions.

Qur responsibility under those standards is further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
review of the prospective Financial Statement™ section of our report.

Responsibilities of Management for the Prospective Financial Statements

Management is responsible for preparing and presenting the Prospective Financial Statements, including
the underlying assumptions on which they are based.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for review of Prospective Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain limited assurance about whether the prospective financial information provides
a basis and assumptions for prospective financial statements, And also obtain sufficient appropriate
avidence as to whether:

*  Management’s best-estimate assumptions on which the prospective financial information is based
arc not unreasonable and, in the case of hypothetical assumptions, such assumptions are consistent
with the purpose of the information

*  The prospective financial information is properly prepared on the basis of the assumptions

o The prospective financial information is properly presented and all material assumptions are
adequately disclosed, including a clear indication as to whether they arc best-estimate assumptions
or hypothetical assumptions; and

o The prospective financial information is prepared on a consistent basis with historical financial
statements, using appropriatc accounting principles.

Emphasis of Matter: Restriction on Distribution & Use

We draw attention (o the fact that prospective financial statements are prepared as per the requirement of
the Securitics Board of Nepal (SEBON) for the approval of issuance of equity shares. As a result, our report
and the attached prospective financials may not be suitable for another purpose other than for the purpose
of complying with the norms of issuing sharcs, Our report is intended solely for the purpose of issuing
shares as mentioned above and should not be used other than mentioned. Qur opinion is not modified in
respect of this matter.

CA Ram Prakash Sah
Partner

Kandel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
COP No: 1430

UDIN :

Dale: 22* Bhadra 2082
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

UDIN Number:250908CA02156NgAqG
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S. Chapain & Associates .
Chartered Accountants & Info@scanepal.com

3rd Floor, RA Complex, New Baneshwor-31, Kathmandu, Nepal @ Website: www.scanepal.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders,

Shikhar Power Development Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Shikhar Power Development Limited (hereinafter
referred to as “the Company™) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 32" Ashad, 2082 (16" July,
2025), and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows attached thereto, for the period then ended, and Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements,
including a Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other Explanatory Notes & Information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial
Statements read together with Notes forming part of financial statements give a true and fair view of the Financial
Position of the company as at 32" Ashad, 2082 (16" July 2025), its Profit/(Loss) including its Total Comprehensive
Income, Changes in Equity and its cash flow for the period then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Financial Statements under the provision of Companies Act, 2063 and the rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were most significant in our audit of the
financial statements of the financial period ended on 32" Ashad, 2082 (16th July 2025). These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, we do not provide
a separate opinion on these matters. We did not come across any matter that were considered to be as a Key Audit
Matter pertaining to our role as an independent auditor of standalone financial statements of the company.

Emphasis of Matter- Initial Public Offer (IPO)

We draw attention to Note-46 of the financial statements, which describes the company's intention to undertake an
Initial Public Offering (IPO). As disclosed in the note, the company has obtained approval for issuance of Initial Public
Offering (IPO) to General Public from Electricity Regulatory Commission (ERC) and the draft prospectus has been
filed with the Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON) which is in the final stage of preparing the necessary documentation.
The completion of the IPO is contingent upon regulatory approvals and market conditions, which are uncertain at this
time. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all information in the annual
report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of M tand those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

B8

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
NERSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken based on these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the planning and performance of the audit. We also;

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company s internal
control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosure in the financial
statement or, if such disclosure is inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events_in a manner that achieves fair
presentation. )
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As per requirements of section 115 of the Companies Act, 2063 (First Amendment 2074), we further report that:

CA Sunil Chapain
Principal

S. Chapain & Associate
Chartered Accountants

We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were

necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, the company has kept proper books of account as required by the law so far, as appears from our

examinations of those books.

The Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows have been prepared in compliance with the

Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) and are in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by

the company.

The Statement of Financial Position, the Statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and the

Statement of Cash Flow read together with notes to account give information required by the Companies Act,

2063.

Neither we have come across any information about the misappropriation of the fund by the directors or any of

the representatives of the company’s staff during the course of our audit nor have we received any such

information from the management.

As per examination, we have observed following non-compliance with other legal and regulatory requirements:

i) With reference to note 42 of the notes to the accounts, the company has not made provision for any
liabilities relating to the employee benefits in accordance with Labour Act, 2074 and has neither been
registered with Social Security Fund as per the provision of Contribution based Social Security Act,
2074.

ii) As per section 95 of Companies Act, 2063, the meeting allowance to be receivable by the directors for
attending a meeting, their monthly remuneration, daily allowance and travelling allowance or other
facility shall be as determined by the general meeting. The remuneration of Narayan Prasad Upadhyay
(Chairman) amounting to NPR 957,500 and Saroj Prasad Dahal (Director) amounting to NPR 740,000
has not been approved by the company’s general meeting.

COP No: 708

UDIN: 250907CA00941Rmdyh

Date: 20" Bhadra, 2082
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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N.H. Adhikari & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Email: canhadhikari@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the shareholders,

Shikhar Power Development Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Shikhar Power Development Limited (hereinafter
referred to as “the Company”), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2081 (15%uly
2024), the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including Corporate Overview,
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory forming part of Financial Statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial
Statements read together with Notes forming part of financial statements give a true and fair view of the Financial
Position of the company as at Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July 2024), of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were most significant in our audit of the
financial statements of the financial year ended on 31st Ashad, 2081 (15th July 2024). These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. Our assessed key audit matters and how we addressed them are outlined
below to our role as an independent auditor of financial statements of the company.

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matters

Sharing of Project Cost | We carried out discussion with the management and those charged with governance
With reference to Note- | regarding the sharing of the project cost and our audit approach included, but not
37, the company has | limited to followings:

reallocated the project o Wehave reviewed the Board minutes and discussed the basis of cost allocation
costs of NPR.61,552,306 between the two projects with the independent technical team and the
from the Upper Bhim management. ’

Khola Hydropower o We checked the supporting bills on sample basis whether the bill relates to the
Project (4.96 MW) to company and the projects.

the Lower Bhim Khola o We verified the payment of corresponding bill to the contractor and other
Hydropower  Project related parties through bank on sample basis.

(6.05 MW) e Siteinspection to ascertain whether the project s at the stages of cost sharing.

We considered management’s judgement on cost reallocation as appropriate.
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Emphasis of Matter- Initial Public Offer (IPO)

We draw attention to Note-34 of the financial statements, which describes the company's intention to undertake an
Initial Public Offering (IPO). As disclosed in the note, the company has obtained approval for issuance of Initial Public
Offering (IPO) to General Public from Electricity Regulatory Commission (ERC) and the draft prospectus has been filed
with the Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON) which is in the final stage of preparing the necessary documentation. The
completion of the IPO is contingent upon regulatory approvals and market conditions, which are uncertain at this
time. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all information in the annual
report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
NFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken based on these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordancefwith NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the planning and performance of the audit. We also;

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosure in the
financial statement or, if such disclosure is inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As per requirements of section 115 of the Companies Act, 2063, we further report that:

Proprietor

We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.
In our opinion, the company has kept proper books of account as required by the law so far, as appears from our
examinations of those books.
The Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows have been prepared in compliance with the
Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) and are in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the
company
The Statement of Financial Position, the Statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and the
Statement of Cash Flows read together with notes to account give information required by the Companies Act,
2063 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view:
i.  Incase of Statement of Financial Position, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31** Ashad, 2081;
and
ii.  In case of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, of the results‘of operation of
the company for the year ended on 31% Ashad, 2081; and
ii.  Incase of Statement of Cash Flows, of the cash inflow and outflow of the company for the year ended
on 31* Ashad, 2081

Neither we have come across any information about the misappropriation of the fund by the directors or any of
the representatives of the company’s staff during the course of our audit nor have we received any such
information from the management. :

No accounting fraud has been observed during the course of our audit.

As per examination, we have observed following non-compliance with other legal and regulatory requirements:

7
i.  With reference to note 24 of the notes to the accounts, the company has not made provision for any
liabilities relating to the employee benefits in accordance with Labour Act, 2074 and has neither been
registered with Social Security Fund as per the provision of Contribution based Social Security Act, 2074.

N.H. Adhikari & Associates
Chartered Accountants

COP No: 724

UDIN: 240922CA00984YWUfx
Date: 26" Bhadra, 2081
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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